
WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR) 
January 26, 2016 

 
TO:   Ben Sharp and Ryan Krueger 
FROM:  Ryan Krueger 
SUBJECT: Status report for week Jan. 26, 2016 

 
I. RED FLAGS: 

• Lack of in-depth team experience with XCode and Swift Development 
• Down to two team members which may alter long term project goals. 

(Android issues will probably be neglected this semester and focus 
will be on catching the iOS app up and working on the web interface.) 
 

II. ISSUES: 
 

• iOS app development has not been started. 
• Adding items is a confusing process. 
• Web admin side needs help.  

 
III. ACCOMPLISHMENTS: 

 
1/21/2016 
• Ben was able to get XCode downloaded onto his device. 
• Created a short term plan for learning XCode 
• Ryan was able to set up a meeting where the clients, Ben, Ryan, and 

Prof. Linos can all attend.  This meeting will be on Feb. 2nd at 5:30pm 
in Fairbanks 

 
 

IV. ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING WEEK: 
 

• Talk to Prof. Linos about the Fairbanks conference room 
availability for the meeting with the client. (Ryan) 

• Continue learning XCode (Ryan and Ben) 
• Develop goals of our meeting with the client. (Ryan and Ben) 
• Attain access of another device with XCode (Ryan) 
• Update EPICS website. (Ryan) 
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